

From: [Annie Leung](#)
To: [Susan Harrison](#)
Cc: [Russell Hand](#); [Janne Grose](#)
Subject: Re: Response form EES - Waterloo Metro Quarter - Response to Submissions phase comments sought
Date: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 7:02:40 PM

Hi Susan,

Thanks for confirming the below. We finalise our assessment accordingly.

Thanks again for your help (and Brownyn and Janne).

Regards

Annie

From: Susan Harrison <Susan.Harrison@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019, 16:26
To: Annie Leung
Cc: Russell Hand; Janne Grose
Subject: Response form EES - Waterloo Metro Quarter - Response to Submissions phase comments sought

Hello Annie,

I understand you spoke to Bronwyn Smith earlier today with regard to this project going to the Secretary this afternoon and you wanted to know if there was anything outstanding from EES. Apologies for not getting back to you earlier but we did not have a date for responding. While EES raised the matter of open space, this is not the primary responsibility of EES but the Place, Design and Public Spaces Group, and the EES comments were only recommendations. Likewise the use of native species was also a recommendation. But we note that the area of open space has been increased and a selection of native species will be used. Finally, our comment with regard to the Aboriginal cultural heritage comments were straight forward and we have nothing further to add. Nothing further from EES.

Regards

Susan Harrison
Senior Team Leader Planning
Greater Sydney

From: Russell Hand <Russell.Hand@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 5:23 PM
To: Janne Grose <Janne.Grose@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Waterloo Metro Quarter - Response to Submissions phase comments sought

Hi Janne,

Russell here from Key Sites.

In relation to Waterloo SSD 9393 for the “Metro Quarter Concept Application” you prepared a submission at the EIS stage earlier this year (attached).

Key Sites sent the Applicant’s Response to Submissions to EESG via the Major Projects Application a couple of weeks ago.

What do you think the chances are of EESG making a further submission on the Response to Submissions? Since the MoG changes, I’m not sure what position EESG are taking on these applications.

We are finalising the Assessment Report on this now and would welcome your response as soon you can.

Thanks and regards,

Russell Hand

Principal Planning Officer

Key Sites Assessments

NSW Planning, Industry & Environment | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 8275 1313 E russell.hand@planning.nsw.gov.au



Planning,
Industry &
Environment



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)